

This avalanche was triggered on Jan 28 as a snowmobiler approached a small slope and shows the sensitivity of buried facets near Big Sky. Photo: S. Reznicek

Advisory Region Northern Madison

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Jan 29, 2010</u> Northern Madison, 2010-01-28